

New Mexico Copper Corporation

Copper Flat Groundwater Level Monitoring Plan

For

Probable Hydrologic Consequences

and

Predictive Geochemical Modeling Of Pit Lake Water Quality Reports

May 2018

New Mexico Copper Corporation Copper Flat Groundwater Level Monitoring Plan

Table of Contents

1.0 Introduction	3
2.0 Monitoring Well Network	1
2.1 Santa Fe Group	1
2.2 Shallow Alluvial Aquifer	5
2.2.1 Surface Water Along Las Animas and Percha Creeks	5
2.3 Bedrock Crystalline	5
2.4 Well Construction	5
3.0 Monitoring Plan	õ
3.1 Monitoring Frequency & Measured Parameters	õ
3.1.1 Access	7
3.1.2 Resources	7
4.0 Reporting	7
5.0 References	7

Plates

Plate 1 – Ground Water Monitoring Network

Tables

Table 1 – Monitoring Well Network Information

Appendices

Appendix A - Well Construction Diagrams

1.0 Introduction

New Mexico Copper Corporation (NMCC) has prepared this Groundwater Level Monitoring Plan to monitor groundwater levels at its proposed Copper Flat Mine. Groundwater level monitoring will be conducted before, during and after mine operation to compare against ground water model projections. The monitoring network has been established by NMCC to gather data on the three identified groundwater systems that may be affected by pumping the Production Wells that will supply production water for the mine operation. These ground water systems include the Santa Fe Group aquifer, shallow alluvial aquifers along area streams, and the Bedrock Crystalline (JSAI, 2014). Potential effects on these groundwater systems are presented in the report prepared by John Shomaker & Associates (JSAI) on behalf of NMCC and submitted to the Mining & Minerals Division, titled Probable Hydrologic Consequences of the Copper Flat Project Sierra County New Mexico, December 2017. The proposed monitoring network is adequately distributed to track potential drawdown effects from proposed Copper Flat pit dewatering and proposed pumping from supply wells PW-1 through PW-4. As designed, the monitoring plan will provide the necessary data to track water-level changes in the crystalline bedrock, shallow alluvial, and Santa Fe Group aquifer units. In addition, the water level data set can be used to verify model predictions and to identify potential hydrologic impacts before becoming significant.

Although some of the wells identified in the monitoring well network presented below will be used for other data collection purposes, this Groundwater Level Monitoring Plan is proposed as a separate adjunct to the Copper Flat Groundwater Quality Monitoring Plan described in Appendix E of the NMCC Discharge Permit Application (and incorporated into NMCC's Mine Operation and Reclamation Plan). Each of these plans will contribute to the collection of data regarding ground water and surface water at Copper Flat and in the surrounding area. For example, water level measurements will be taken at all of the wells identified in the various monitoring networks, providing a comprehensive view of ground water conditions at the site. In addition, while water quality monitoring is not the purpose of this monitoring program, water quality results obtained from the rest of the monitoring network at the site will be utilized to provide a comprehensive view of groundwater conditions in the mine permit area and potential affected areas.

The proposed groundwater level monitoring network will facilitate the collection of groundwater levels prior to mine operation to help establish baseline conditions. Monitoring will continue throughout the time Production Wells are pumped and beyond to monitor the effects of pumping. NMCC anticipates some continued monitoring of groundwater levels after mine operation ceases for a number of years, the timeframe to be determined based on monitoring results, to confirm groundwater levels rebounding. This monitoring will create a body of data for long term use, allowing for analysis of potential impairment to wells or surface waters. This Groundwater level Monitoring Plan provides a guideline and reference for planning and implementing groundwater level monitoring at the Copper Flat. Permit Area and in potential affected area by the proposed operation of Copper Flat. This plan includes a description of the monitoring network as well as proposed data collection plans and protocols.

2.0 Monitoring Well Network

NMCC has identified 27 monitoring wells at the mine and in the potential affected area that will be utilized to assess projected effects on the Santa Fe Group aquifer (eight wells), the Quaternary-age alluvial aquifers along Las Animas Creek (four wells) and Percha Creek (three wells) and the crystalline bedrock (including the Andesite) of the Animas uplift (eight wells). The monitoring plan also includes the four production wells which will be monitored post-mining. Plate 1 presents the locations of these monitoring wells in relation to the mine permit area, potential affected area, and the Production Wells. Table 1 provides additional detailed information for each of these wells.

Some of these wells are also part of the Monitoring Plan in Appendix E of the Discharge Permit, and others are in addition to it. NMCC has obtained permission from private land owners where needed for access to monitor wells through mine operation and reclamation. Many of these wells have been in place for years and NMCC has background data on water levels and water quality. Some of the wells are newly identified monitoring locations. Three of the wells will be new wells drilled to replace wells that will be lost due to the planned pit expansion.

2.1 Santa Fe Group

As reported by JSAI's December 2017 Probable Hydrologic Consequences report, the pumping of Production wells completed in the Santa Fe Group Aquifer for Copper Flat Operation is projected to create water-level drawdown in this aquifer. A maximum drawdown of 70 ft. at the well field is projected to occur at the end of mining. Drawdown will decrease with distance from the Production wells and water levels are projected to recover over a period of approximately 20 to 30 years. Other projected effects from pumping the Production Wells in the Santa Fe group include minimal effects to shallow groundwater systems along Las Animas Creek and Percha Creek, decreases in flow rates of flowing wells along Las Animas and Percha Creeks, and depletion of water that would have flowed to the Rio Grande (JSAI, 2017). In addition to the four Production Wells, eight Santa Fe Group aquifer wells have been selected to monitor effects in the Santa Fe Group Aquifer (see Table 1). As shown on Plate 1, MW-5 is near the Production Wells, MW-9 and MW-10 north of the Production Wells along Las Animas Creek, MW-6 west of the wellfield, MW-8, MW-4 and MW-2 near the mine area to the west and southwest of the wellfield, and GWQ11-27 northeast of the wellfield in the flowing well area along Animas Creek. All of these wells have been monitored historically by NMCC and others and a significant database on historic groundwater levels in these wells already exists. These wells in the Santa Fe Group network have been selected to monitor the projected effects in these areas. The proposed monitoring network is adequately distributed to track potential drawdown effects from proposed Copper Flat pit dewatering and proposed pumping from supply wells PW-1 through PW-4. As designed, the monitoring plan will provide the necessary data to track water-level changes in the Santa Fe Group aquifer.

NMCC has right of way access from BLM (via NMNM 125870) to monitor MW-2, MW-5, MW-6 and MW-8. NMCC owns the land where MW-4 is located. NMCC also has permission from the rangeland allotment holders to monitor MW-6. NMCC owns MW-9 and MW-10 and has permission from the private landowners to access these wells.

Monitoring groundwater levels in the four Production Wells and in the eight identified additional wells completed in the Santa Fe Group aquifer will provide the data necessary to assess groundwater model projections, including effects to shallow groundwater systems along Las Animas Creek and Percha Creek and changes in pressure on flowing wells. Data collected will also be used to track depletions to the Rio Grande.

2.2 Shallow Alluvial Aquifer

Las Animas Creek runs from west to east to the north of the Copper Flat Production Wells and Percha Creek runs from west to east to the south (see Plate 1). Surface flow in these creeks result largely from precipitation and runoff from the Black Range to the west, and have perennial, intermittent and ephemeral reaches. NMCC has identified seven existing wells completed in the shallow alluvial aquifers beneath Las Animas and Percha Creeks to monitor effects of Production Well pumping (see Plate 1).

Four shallow alluvial wells will be monitored along Las Animas Creek. MW-11 has been monitored historically. The other three wells are existing wells that are new additions to the monitoring network. NMCC owns well MW-11 and has permission from the private landowners for access. Three existing shallow alluvial wells owned by private landowners along Animas Creek will be added along Las Animas Creek: one west of MW-11 and another east of MW-11, and a third east of GWQ11-27 near I-25. The private wells will be monitored via transducers that will not interfere with the use of the wells. NMCC has permission from the private landowners to access and monitor the wells.

The three existing wells identified on Plate 1 for monitoring the alluvium along Percha Creek were installed by the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR). BOR has granted NMCC ownership of these wells, which is noted in OSE well file records, and NMCC has permission from the private landowners for access and monitoring.

2.2.1 Surface Water Along Las Animas and Percha Creeks

The data collected from shallow alluvial wells along Las Animas and Percha Creeks will provide data regarding the groundwater model's prediction of no measurable effects in shallow alluvial groundwater on the western side of Las Animas Creek and Percha Creek and, therefore, no measurable effects on the surface water flows on these streams. While performing groundwater level data collection, NMCC will also check and document stream flows, if present, along Las Animas and Percha Creeks. This data will provide seasonal data regarding stream flows that can be tracked before, during and after mine operation.

2.3 Bedrock Crystalline

Groundwater in fractures in the bedrock crystalline around the Copper Flat pit will be drawn down as a result of pumping out water that gathers in the open pit to allow mining to take place. As discussed in the PHC and the Ground Water Model report (JSAI, 2014) the pit is currently a hydrologic sink. At the end of mining, groundwater drawdown in the bedrock around the open pit is projected to be about 800 ft. A permanent cone of depression will form around the pit which will reestablish the evaporative hydrologic sink in the future after mining ceases (JSAI, 2017).

Eight wells are proposed for monitoring the groundwater in the bedrock crystalline (see Table 1). Seven of these wells in the bedrock around the open pit have provided historic data: GWQ-5R, GWQ-6N, GWQ96-22, GWQ96-23, GWQ11-24, GWQ11-25, and GWQ11-26. Wells GWQ11-23 and GWQ11-25 will be lost by the expansion of the pit. Three new wells proposed in the New Mexico Copper Discharge Permit Appendix E Monitoring Plan, PGWQ-1, PGWQ-2, and PGWQ-3, will replace these existing wells. These new wells will be installed prior to operation of Copper Flat. Access to these wells is provided either through NMCC ownership of the well site and well or through an approved access permit with BLM.

2.4 Well Construction

Table 1 presents available well information for the identified monitoring well network. Appendix A presents well construction diagrams where available.

All selected monitoring wells are completed in the groundwater system they are designated to monitor. Some of these wells were completed specifically for monitoring. These wells are generally 2-4" in diameters and have screen lengths designed for groundwater quality monitoring. Other wells were completed for domestic use or exploration purposes and thus have larger diameter casings and/or long saturated screen lengths. When wells are being used for purposes other than monitoring, a transducer may be set it the well to collect well data and not interfere with its use.

3.0 Monitoring Plan

3.1 Monitoring Frequency & Measured Parameters

NMCC will monitor groundwater levels in the bedrock and Santa Fe Group groundwater monitoring network on a quarterly basis beginning 6 months to 12 months prior to initiation of pumping of Production Wells for construction or operation purposes. Collecting groundwater levels prior to pumping of Production wells will supplement previous baseline data collection. The baseline data will establish seasonal groundwater variation patterns not affected by pumping. Groundwater level data collection will occur quarterly and be conducted by NMCC staff or consultants.

Data collected at monitoring wells will include at a minimum depth-to-water measure to the nearest 0.01 foot. Pressure transducers will be installed in the Alluvial monitoring network wells, so continuous water level monitoring can be implemented. The transducers will be programed to measure water levels hourly. Data will be retrieved quarterly.

All data collection will be logged in field books or other appropriate data collection documentation and industry standard practices will be employed to ensure quality of data collection.

During collection of groundwater level data from shallow alluvial wells on Las Animas and Percha Creeks, field personnel will also document if surface water is flowing in the creeks near the monitoring wells. If flow is observed, NMCC staff or consultants will document stream flow rate to the extent practicable.

3.1.1 Access

NMCC will contact private landowners in advance of visiting wells for data collection. If access to monitoring wells requires passing through closed or open gates, staff will leave the gate in the position it was encountered. NMCC staff or consultants will conduct themselves in a professional and courteous manner and will not damage personal property or well heads during data collection. Care will be taken to avoid accessing wells during or directly after heavy rainfall events to prevent rutting dirt roads.

3.1.2 Resources

Monitoring of water levels, data collection and reporting will be conducted at NMCC expense. NMCC will maintain industry standard equipment for data collection.

4.0 Reporting

NMCC will prepare annual reports on groundwater levels collected. Reports will include groundwater levels and an area groundwater level map generated by at least one quarter of the data collected. NMCC reports will be maintained internally and provided to appropriate agencies for review as may be required.

5.0 References

- JSAI, 2014, Conceptual Model of Groundwater Flow in the Animas Uplift and Palomas Basin, Copper Flat Project, Sierra County, New Mexico. Prepared for New Mexico Copper Corporation, Albuquerque, New Mexico. August 2014.
- JSAI, 2017, Probable Hydrologic Consequences of the Copper Flat Project Sierra County New Mexico. Prepared for New Mexico Copper Corporation, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 2017.



Plate 1. Copper Flat Ground Water Monitoring Network

JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Table 1 **Copper Flat Monitor Well Network**

						Casing			Screen	
					Year	diameter	Total Depth		interval (ft	
Aquifer	Well ID	OSE Record Number	Well Access	Well log	drilled	(inches)	(ft bgl)	DTW (ft bgl)	bgl)	Note
Santa Fe	MW-2	LRG-4652-S-12	ROW 125870	yes	1975		1500		133-1500	
Santa Fe	MW-4	LRG-4652-S-13	NMCC Property	yes	1975		2000		123-1500	
Santa Fe	MW-5	LRG-4652-S-14	ROW 125870	yes	1975		1380		306-1000	
Santa Fe	MW-6	LRG-4652-S-15	ROW 125870	yes	1975		1112		310-1000	
Santa Fe	MW-8	LRG-4652-S-16	ROW 125870	yes	1975		1004		366-1000	
Santa Fe	MW-9	LA-00165-EXPL	Signed Agreement 25-Oct-17	yes	1994		250		200-250	Along Animas Creek
Santa Fe	MW-10	LA-00165-EXPL-2	Signed Agreement 25-Oct-17	yes	1994		125		80-120	Along Animas Creek
Santa Fe	GWQ 11-27	LA-228	Signed Agreement 14-Jun-17	yes	2012	10.75	320	Artesian		Along Animas Creek
Santa Fe	PW-1	LRG-4652	ROW 125293/Future ROD	yes	1975		960		368-951	
Santa Fe	PW-2	LRG-4652-S-1	ROW 125293/Future ROD	yes	1976		1005		376-995	
Santa Fe	PW-3	LRG-4652-S-2	ROW 125293/Future ROD	yes	1976		970		380-965	
Santa Fe	PW-4	LRG-4652-S-3	ROW 125293/Future ROD	yes	1980		957		354-954	
Alluvial	MW-11**	LA-00165-EXPL-3	Signed Agreement 25-Oct-17	yes	1994		65		12-32	Along Animas Creek
Alluvial	LA-074**	LA-074	Signed Agreement 14-Jun-17	no	1974	16	48	10	22-25, 30-47	Along Animas Creek
Alluvial	LA-058**	LA-058	Signed Agreement 14-Jun-17	no	1955	hand dug	15			Along Animas Creek
Alluvial	LA-082**	LA-082	Signed Agreement 14-Jun-17	no	1976	4	77	17	57-77	Along Animas Creek
Alluvial	BORMW-1***	LRG-14545-POD1	Signed Agreement 23-Oct-17	yes	2009	2	32	25	22-32	Along Percha Creek
Alluvial	BORMW-2***	LRG-14545-POD2	Signed Agreement 23-Oct-17	yes	2009	2	29	21	19-29	Along Percha Creek
Alluvial	BORMW-3***	LRG-14545-POD3	Signed Agreement 23-Oct-17	yes	2009	2	24	23	14-24	Along Percha Creek
Bedrock	GWQ-96-22	none found on OSE database	ROW 125870	yes	1996	2	244		174-244	
Bedrock	GWQ-11-26	LRG-15080-POD4	NMCC Property	yes	2011	4	43		23-43	
Bedrock	GWQ-11-24A	LRG-15080-POD1	NMCC Property	yes	2011	2	90		60-90	
Bedrock	GWQ-6N	LRG-4648-1	NMCC Property	no	~1900	8	85	na	na	
Bedrock	GWQ-5R	LRG-15080-POD3	NMCC Property	yes	2011	4	120	118	80-120	
Bedrock	PGWQ-1*	Future	NMCC Property	TBD	TBD	TBD	250	40	150-250	New Well
Bedrock	PGWQ-2*	Future	Future ROD	TBD	TBD	TBD	375	115	275-375	New Well
Bedrock	PGWQ-3*	Future	Future ROD	TBD	TBD	TBD	150	130	130-150	New Well

* Alluvial well along Percha Creek

Appendices

Appendix A - Well Construction Diagrams

Santa Fe Group Aquifer Wells







- JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.









DRILL RIG	Air Ro	tary
-----------	--------	------

WATER LEVEL Static, from TOC on 11/7/94: 71.05 Feet





WELL DIAGRAM B" dia. Steel Pipe W/locking well cap. approx. 3.5' above surface	MP. (c)	tivity (ug/	Water Prod. (gpm)	(11)	s s	Page 1 d
W/locking well cap, approx. 3.5' above surface	PH / TE	Conduc	Water P	DEPTH (ft)	SAMPLES SYMBOLS	MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
Sand A < A A	< . v.<			5-		0 - 12', Gravelly soil, dark brown w/abundant cobbles & pebbles, and moderately abundant sand, silt soil, very poorly sorted, Oxidized, dry to 7.75'
	. v. 4			10-	- ••• ••••	Groundwater encountered @ 7.75'
Cement Grout Seal (0-10')	• 8.3 / 24			15-		12'-22', Gravel - medium brown-light red brown, min-mod clay/silt, Oxidized, wet
4-1/2" dia. Sched.	• 8.3 / 24	400	3-5	20-		
w/cap, 2.29' above ground to 80.36' depth			a	25-		22'-24', Red-brown, abundant cobbles/pebbles, min-mod sand, abundant silt, Oxidized, no water 24-34.5', clay, brown-red brown, min
				30-		pebbles, min-mod cobbles, "dry"
				35-		34.5-40', Gravel, grey brown, abundant brown-red brown clay/silt, Oxidized, "dry", tr-min sand
	7.7 / 17		0	40-		40-60', Gravel: med brown-red brown, abundant cobbles/pebbles, min-mod med-very coarse sand, "dry", Oxidized
				45-		
	7.7 / 17	500	< 3	50-		
				55-	-	

GEOLOGIST <u>CW</u> DRILL RIG <u>Air Rotary</u>
 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE
 128.0 Feet

 WATER LEVEL
 Static, from TOC on 11/7/94: 70.625 Feet

WELL DIAGRAM	12 17 1 1 1	PH / TEMP. (c)	Conductivity (uS	Water Prod. (gpm)	DEPTH (ft)	SAMPLES	MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
				o	60-		40'-60', Gravel: med brown-red brown, abundant cobbles/pebbles, min-mod med-very coarse sand, "dry", Oxidized 60-64', Gravel, med brown, within clay/silt matrix, WET (not saturated)
					65-		64-78', Clay med brown-grey brown, w/some red brown zones, min-mod sand.
Bentonite (65.7'-76.5')					70-		wet (not saturated) does not produce water on drilling
					75-		
		7.6 / 19	400	< .5	80-		78-83', Clay, as above w/slight increase in cobbles/pebbles & trace water
-1/2" dia. Sched. 0.02" Slotted pvc 80.36'-124.5')					85-		83-83.5', Gravel, medium brown-grey brown w/clay/silt matrix, produces 2-3 gpm water on drilling 83.5-87', Gravel, medium brown-red brown, abundant clay/silt matrix, mod sand,
and Pack Filter 76.5°-128')		7.8 / 21	300	< 1	90-		Oxidized 87-95', Gravel: medium brown, abundant clay/silt matrix produces 1/2-1 gpm on drilling
					95-		95-105', Gravel - medium brown - w/abundant clay/silt, mod-abundant sand, 1 1/2-2 gpm water when blowing
		7.8 / 20 7.6 / 20	300 300	1.5-2 2 - 2.5	100-		
		7.3 / 20	300	3 - 3.5	105-		105-115', Gravel - medium brown-grey brown, abundant clay/silt matrix, minor sand, produces 1 1/2-2 gpm on drilling
	ŝEŝ	7.8 / 19	300	1 - 1.5	110-		

DRILL RIG _____ Air Rotary

 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE
 128.0 Feet

 WATER LEVEL
 Static, from TOC on 11/7/94: 70.625 Feet



DRILL RIG _____ Air Rotary

WATER LEVEL Static, from TOC on 11/7/94: 70.625 Feet







- JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.



• JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.



- JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Shallow Alluvial Aquifer Wells



LOG OF MONITORING WELL MW-11

Page 1 of 1



	č									LRG-14545 TRN-42079
				THE STAT	RD & LC e engineer				STATE ENGLIGE LAS CRUCES, NEN	
LL LOCATION	URG- WELL OWN	BER (WELL N 1454 NER NAME(S BUCE) MER MAILIN	<u>S-POPI</u> a) of R G ADDRESS	(Mqu leclomati		OSE FILE NUMBER(S) LRG-14545 PHONE (OPTIONAL) 575-894-6661 Ext 105 CITY STATE ZIP				
1. GENERAL AND WELL LOCATION	H.C. WELI LOCATI (FROM (32 J L ION LA 3PS) LC	NTITUDE	DEGREES	MINUTES SECC	DNDS N W	* ACCURACY	CONSEQUENCE REQUIRED: ONE TER QUIRED: WGS 84	· ·	87901
1. OPTIONAL	SUBDIVISI	14 A		(40 ACRE) SW 1/4	(160 ACRE) 1/4	SECTION J LOT NUM	BER	TOWNSHIP /6 BLOCK NUMBER MAP NUMBER		E EAST WEST TRACT
3. DRILLING INFORMATION	DRILLING DRILLING DEPI FROM	433 STARTED 9 ED WELL IS: FLUID:	NAME OF LICEN JEFFECI DRILLING ENDEL 1-6-09 ARTESIAN ARTESIAN AIR ROTARY BORE HOLE DIA. (IN) 6"	D DEPTH OF COM 32.9' DRY HOLE MUD HAMMER ML PV.C	ADDITIVES - SPI CABLE TOOL CASING ATERIAL SCH 40 ADDITIVES - SPI CASING	CONFINED)	R-SPECIFY: ECTION (CASING)	U.S. Bure DEPTH WATER FIL 25.75'	CASING WALL THICKNESS (II SCH 40	FT) (FT) WELL (FT) L SLOT
. WATER BEARING STRATA	FROM 25-75'	H (FT) TO 32.9' JSED TO EST	THICKNESS (FT) 7-15'		DRMATION DESCRIP (INCLUDE WATER	-BEARING		R FRACTURE ZON		NTELD (GPM)
4. WAT		JSED TO EST		ATER-BEARING STRA	лта 				D WELL YIELD (GPM)	

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE		WELL RECORD & LOC	3 (Version 6/9/08)
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER	TRN NUMBER	
LOCATION			PAGE 1 OF 2

LRG-14545 TRN-420799

AP.	TYPE OF PUMP:		JET CYLINDER	X NO PUMP - WELL NOT EQUIPPED □ OTHER →SPECIFY:							
SEAL AND PUMP	ANIN	ULAR	DEPTI FROM	H (FT) TO	BORE HOLE DIA. (IN)	MATERIAL TYPE AND SIZE	AMOUNT (CUBIC FT)	METH			
AL		AND	32.9'	5.0'	6"	NO Filter Pack					
5. SI	GRAVI	L PACK	5.0'	0.0'	6"	3/8"GRAVEL BENTONite	1	Poured	in_		
	l		l		l	L					
	DEPI	H (FT)	THICK	NESS	ŀ	COLOR AND TYPE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED					
	FROM	ТО	(F)	Г)	(INCL	BEAR	ING?				
	0.0	3.0'	3.0'		DACK BROWN) Silt SAND, CLAY, GRAVE	1	C YES	🔀 NO		
	3.0'	9.5'	6.5'		DARK BROWN SANDY Silt, CLAY, GRAVEL			T YES	🔀 NO		
-	9.5'	14.0'	4.5'	4.5' DARK BROWN SANDY, CLAY, SILT, GRAVEL				I YES	NO NO		
	14.0	28.0'	14.0'		DARK BROWN GRANELLY, SAND, CLAY, Silt			YES YES	🗖 NO		
. =	28.0'	29.0'	1.0'		DACK BROWN	GRAVELLY SAND CLAY SIL	<u> </u>	YES	D NO		
WE	29.0'	32.9'	3.9'		DARK BROWN	GRAVELLY, SAND, CLAY, Silt	2	YES YES	🗖 NO		
OF					1			I YES	🗖 NO		
ğ		1						I YES	🗖 NO		
ICI		1			1			T YES	D NO		
ğ		1					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TYES	🗖 NO		
GEOLOGIC LOG OF WELL								U YES	N NO		
6		1						☐ YES	NO		
							······································	TYES	NO		
							······································	I YES	NO		
		1		······································			······································	T YES	🗖 NO		
		[1	······································		U YES	NO		
] ·			T YES	🗖 NO		
	ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED TO FULLY DESCRIBE THE GEOLOGIC LOG OF THE WELL										
	METHOD: BAILER PUMP AIR LIFT OTHER – SPECIFY:										
INFO	WEL	TEST	TEST RESU	LTS - ATTA	CHACOPYOFI	DATA COLLECTED DURING WELL TESTING	INCLUDING START T	IME, END TI	ME.		
						AND DRAWDOWN OVER THE TESTING PER			,		
7. TEST & ADDITION	ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS: Well Has A 4" Stand Pipe 18" ABONE GROUND Level 151										
& SIGNATURE	CORRE	T RECOR	DOF THE AB DER WITHIN	OVE DESCI	RIBED HOLE ANI FTER COMPLETI	EST OF HIS OR HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELL D THAT HE OR SHE WILL FILE THIS WELL F ON OF WELL DRILLING: 	EF, THE FOREGOING ECORD WITH THE ST	IS A TRUE A ATE ENGINE	ND EFR AND		
	FOR OS	E INTERN	AL USB			ν	VELL RECORD & LOG	(Version 6/9/0)8)		

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE WELL RECORD & LOG (
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER	TRN NUMBER							
LOCATION		······································	PAGE 2 OF 2						

LRG-14545

		OFFICI	LL RECO E OF THE STAT e.state.nm.us				STATE ENGINEER C	THERG-145 FRN-420 FJAN 20 PM L			
z	POD NUMBER (W	ELL NUMBER)	DP2 (m	9 (02)		FILE NUMBER(S) RG - 14545	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0			
LOCATION	WELL OWNER N				РНС	PHONE (OPTIONAL)					
Š	U.S. BU WELL OWNER M	CEAU OF	Reclamat	tion)		15-894-6661	<u>EXT. 109</u> STATE	ZIP			
MEL		Box 31			- I _	th or GN sequeN		8790/			
GENERAL AND	WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)	LATITUDE	DEGREES	MINUTES SEC	IN .	CCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TEI ATUM REQUIRED: WGS 84	VITH OF A SECOND	,			
1. GENE	DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS										
	(25 ACRE)	(10 ACRE)	(40 ACRE)	(160 ACRE)	section 21	TOWNSHIP	NORTH RANGE				
OFIIONAL	SUBDIVISION N/		V VV 74	LOT NUMBER	BLOCK NUMBER	SOUTH UNIT/TR	ACT WEST				
ILIO 7	HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP NUMBER TRACT NUM										
ſ	LICENSE NUMBI WD - 143 DRILLING STAR 1 - 6 - 09	3 JEF	09 29.0'	29.0'	STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WELL (FT)						
UKMATION	COMPLETED WE				·····	21.''					
	DRILLING FLUIT	r		ADDITIVES – S		ECIFY: AUGER					
DISTINCTION	DEPTH (F		HOLE	CASING MATERIAL	CONNECT TYPE (CAS	ION INSIDE DIA.	CASING WALL THICKNESS (IN)	SLOT SIZE (IN)			
ri k	29.0' 19. 19.0' + 15			сн 40 сн 40	THREAD CO THREADCO		SCH 40 SCH 40	0-010 Blank			
		vo (F)	r)			IPAL WATER-BEARING S ITIES OR FRACTURE ZON		YIELD (GPM)			
Δ.Γ	21.'' 29.	<u>, 8.9</u>	נוגאבן ל	GRAUELAND	CLAY	·······		Not Tested			
WALEK BEAKING				ATER-BEARING STRATA TOTAL ESTIMATED WELL YIELD (GPM)							

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE		WELL RECORD & LOG	(Version 6/9/08)
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER	TRN NUMBER	
LOCATION			PAGE 1 OF 2

LRG-14545

LRG-14545 TRN-420799

	<u></u>							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
awin	TYPE	OF PUMP:	USUBME		U JET	X NO PUMP – WELL NOT EQUIPPED ☐ OTHER →SPECIFY:				
SEAL AND PUMP	ANN	DEPTH (FT) ANNULAR FROM TO			BORE HOLE DIA. (IN)	MATERIAL TYPE AND SIZE	AMOUNT (CUBIC FT)		IOD OF EMENT	
EAI		L AND EL PACK	29.0'	5.0'	6"	No Filter Pack		1		
vi vi	UKAVI	LIACK	5.0'	0.0'	6"	318" GRAVEL BENTONite	1	Poured	in)	
	<u> </u>				L					
	DEPT	DEPTH (FT) THICKNESS			1	COLOR AND TYPE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED				
	FROM	то	(FT)		(INCL)	UDE WATER-BEARING CAVITIES OR FRACTU	RE ZONES)	WATER BEARING?		
	0.0'	1.5'	1.5'		DARK BROW	N Silt, SAND, CLAY, GRAVE !	,	T YES	🔀 NO	
	1.5'	5.0'	3.5'		DARK BROWN	GRAJELLY, SAND, SILF, CLAY		TYES	🗹 NO	
1.1	5.0'	7.0'	2.0'		DARK BROWN	GRAVEILY SAND		☐ YES	🔀 NO	
	7.0'	14.0'					T YES	X NO		
	14.0'	29.0'	15.0'		DARK BROWN	GRAVELLY, SAND, CLAY GRAVELLY, SAND, CLAY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	YES	🗖 NO	
M		ļ				1 1 1		T YES	N NO	
Ö							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	T YES	□ NO	
Š								I YES	🗖 NO	
eic							······································	T YES	□ NO	
GEOLOGIC LOG OF WELL		L						TYES	□ NO	
								🛛 YES	🗆 NO	
6							······································	🛛 YES	□ NO	
a talan Alamat			••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				······	TYES	□ NO	
								TYES	D NO	
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		🗋 YES	🗖 NO	
								YES	NO	
				·				VES	□ NO	
	ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED TO FULLY DESCRIBE THE GEOLOGIC LOG OF THE WELL									
ę			METHOD:	BAILE	R DPUMP	AIR LIFT OTHER - SPECIFY:				
ALIN	WELL TEST WELL TEST TEST RESULTS - ATTACH A COPY OF DATA COLLECTED DURING WELL TESTING, INCLUDING START TIM AND A TABLE SHOWING DISCHARGE AND DRAWDOWN OVER THE TESTING PERIOD.							AE, END TI	vie,	
NOILIGUE	ADDITION	AL STATEM	ENTS OR EXPLA	NATIONS:						
LIQ	We/	HAS /	4 4" st.	no pin	e 18" AB	ove GROUND Level				
& A		-				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
7. TEST										
F									.	
SIGNATURE						T OF HIS OR HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THAT HE OR SHE WILL FILE THIS WELL RECO N OF WELL DRILLING:	THE FOREGOING IS ORD WITH THE STAT	A TRUE AN E ENGINEE	D TR AND	
LAN:		1		/ /	<i>n</i>	N OF WELL DRILLING:				
SIG	Ţ	eie ,	Van A	useld	Ľ		· ·			
° ľ			SIGNATURE	OF DRILLE	R	DATE				
	·									

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE			WELL RECORD & LOG (Version 6/9/08)		
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER TRN NUMBER				
LOCATION				PAGE 2 OF 2	
	FAGE 2 OF 2				

LRG-14545

1. 3

WELL RECORD & LOG **OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER** 2009 _<u>_</u>___ www.ose.state.nm.us POD NUMBER (WELL NUMBER) OSE FILE NUMBER(S) \square **GENERAL AND WELL LOCATION** .RG - 145 RG-14545 (MW03) わひ WELL OWNER NAME(S Т ÷ Reclamation BUREAU 0 00 ZIP WELL OWNER MAILING ADDRESS 32 <u>Box 312</u> HC. 87901 Truth or Consequences NM MINUTES DEGREES SECONDS WELL * ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TENTH OF A SECOND LOCATION Ν LATITUDE * DATUM REQUIRED: WGS 84 (FROM GPS) w LONGITUDE DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS (40 ACRE) SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE (2.5 ACRE) (160 ACRE) (10 ACRE) NORTH **BAST** 22 16 5 SW % SE NW 4 1⁄4 1/4 **OPTIONAL** South WEST BLOCK NUMBER SUBDIVISION NAME LOT NUMBER UNIT/TRACT HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP NUMBER TRACT NUMBER LICENSE NUMBER NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY WD-1433 Je Fferie Ausda U.S. BUREAU OF Reclamation DEPTH WATER FIRST ENCOUNTERED (FT) DRILLING STARTED BORE HOLE DEPTH (FT) DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) DRILLING ENDED 23.3' 1-7-09 24.8' 1-7-09 24.8' DRILLING INFORMATION STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WELL (FT) COMPLETED WELL IS: ARTESIAN DRY HOLE SHALLOW (UNCONFINED) 23.3' AIR **MUD** ADDITIVES - SPECIFY: DRILLING FLUID: ROTARY CABLE TOOL OTHER - SPECIFY: DRILLING METHOD: HAMMER <u> 406er</u> DEPTH (FT) BORE HOLE CASING CONNECTION INSIDE DIA. CASING WALL SLOT TYPE (CASING) CASING (IN) THICKNESS (IN) SIZE (IN) MATERIAL DIA. (IN) FROM то 11 74.8 P.V.C 2" '4.8' SCH 40 SCH 40 eri e THREADED <u>0-DIO</u> 27 6" +18" 14.8 P. v. c 40 40 SCH THREADE SCH <u>Blanic</u> DEPTH (FT) THICKNESS FORMATION DESCRIPTION OF PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA **YIELD** (FT) (INCLUDE WATER-BEARING CAVITIES OR FRACTURE ZONES) (GPM) WATER BEARING STRATA FROM то 23.37 24.8 1.5' Sa. GRAVEL CLAY INT Teste METHOD USED TO ESTIMATE YIELD OF WATER-BEARING STRATA TOTAL ESTIMATED WELL YIELD (GPM)

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE	WELL RECORD & LOG (Version 6/9/08)		
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER	TRN NUMBER	
LOCATION			PAGE 1 OF 2

LRG-14545

	TYPEO	F PUMP:	SUBME		🔲 JET	🔀 NO PUMP – WELL NOT EQUIPPED			
W			TURBINE		□ CYLINDER □ OTHER → SPECIFY:				
SEAL AND PUMP			DEPTH	H (FT)	BORE HOLE	MATERIAL TYPE AND SIZE	AMOUNT	METH	DD OF
AN	ANN	ULAR	FROM	то	DIA. (IN)	MATERIAL TIFE AND SIZE	(CUBIC FT)	PLACE	MENT
EAL	SEAL	AND	24.8'	5.0'	6"	No Filter Pack			
5. S]	GRAVE	L PACK	5-0'	0.0-	6"	318" GRAVEL BENTONIFE	1	Poured	iN
					l	·			
	DEPT	H (FT)	THICK	NESS		COLOR AND TYPE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTE	RED	WAT	FR
	FROM TO		(FT)		(INCLUDE WATER-BEARING CAVITIES OR FRACTURE ZONES)			BEARING?	
	0.0'	0.4'	0.4'	[_] ,	DARK BROWN	Silt, SAND, CLAY		🖸 YES	X NO
	0.4'	3.0'	2.6'		DARK BROWN	CIAY, SAND Silt		🛛 YES	🛛 NO
	3.0'	4.0'	1.0'		DARK BROWN	CLAY, SAND, Silt		🛛 YES	🛛 NO
	4.0"	5.0'	1.0'		DARK BROWN	GRAVE 114, SAND, CLAY, Silt	<u>.</u>	🛛 YES	🛛 NO
H	5.0'	18.0'	13.0'		PARK BROWN	GRAVELLY, SAND, CLAY Sitt		TYES	🕅 NO
WEI	18.0'	24.8'	6.8'		DARKBROWN	GRAJEILY, SAND, CLAY, Silt	£	🔀 YES	🗖 NO
OF						,,,,,		I YES	🗖 NO
00							·····	🛛 YES	🗖 NO
JC]	•							🛛 YES	🗖 NO
LOC								TYES	
GEOLOGIC LOG OF WELL							·····	T YES	🗖 NO
6								🗋 YES	NO
								TYES	🗖 NO
						·		TYES	D NO
								T YES	D NO
								TYES	NO 🗋
				· · ·				T YES	D NO
			ATTACH	ADDITION	AL PAGES AS NE	EDED TO FULLY DESCRIBE THE GEOLOGIC L	OG OF THE WELL		
•			METHOD:	BAILE	R 🗍 PUMP	AIR LIFT OTHER - SPECIFY:			
L INFO	WELL	TEST	TEST RESU AND A TAB	LTS - ATTẠ LE SHOWIN	CH A COPY OF D	NATA COLLECTED DURING WELL TESTING, IN AND DRAWDOWN OVER THE TESTING PERIOI	CLUDING START TI).	ME, END TI	ME,
7. TEST & ADDITIONAL	ADDITION	AL STATEN	ENTS OR EXPL	ANATIONS:					
LLIQ	We	Il Has	A 4"	STANDP	pipe 18"	ABOVE GROUND Level			
Ĩ				·	•				
51.6									
Ĩ									
۲									
63	THE UNI	DERSIGNE	D HEREBY C	ERTIFIES T	HAT, TO THE BE	ST OF HIS OR HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.	THE FOREGOING IS	A TRUE AI	Ð
8. SIGNATURE	CORRECT RECORD OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED HOLE AND THAT HE OR SHE WILL FILE THIS WELL RECORD WITH THE STATE ENGINEER AND THE PERMIT HOLDER WITHIN 20 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF WELL DRILLING:								
NAN									
SIC	74	lerie	Van A.	usele	/ 	1-12-09			
60	('//		SIGNATUR	E OF DRILL	ER	DATE			
								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

FOR OSE INTERNAL USE	WELL RECORD & LOG (Version 6/9/08)		
FILE NUMBER	POD NUMBER	TRN NUMBER	
LOCATION			PAGE 2 OF 2

LRG-14545

Crystalline Bedrock Wells







